MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Bob Maxwell, Superintendent
Dagny Myers, Human Resources Director

DATE: April 30, 2025

SUBJECT: Personnel Report

Employment with the District will be conditional upon the district’s receipt of a criminal conviction history record that is clear of any convictions,
adjudications, protective orders, final decisions, or criminal charges in accordance with Washington State law and conditional upon receipt of a
Sexual Misconduct Disclosure Form from prior Washington State employer(s), where employment was in a school setting, indicating that no sexual
misconduct materials were found in the records of such employer(s) pursuant to RCW 28A.400 and WAC 180-87-080.

| recommend the Board of Directors accept the following:

Certified: Tayler Sarson, third grade teacher at Jefferson Elementary School, resignation effective at the
completion of the 2024-2025 school year

Katie Wexler, .6 FTE health/fitness teacher at Pullman High School, request for a leave of absence
beginning August 27, 2025, through January 23, 2026

Classified: Austin Gratzer, building paraeducator at Sunnyside Elementary School currently on a leave of absence,
resignation effective immediately

I recommend the Board of Directors approve the following supplemental/stipend payments:

Jillian Cournyer as assistant volleyball coach at Pullman High School

For Your Information:

Grace Cassinelli, special education paraeducator at Sunnyside Elementary School, has received approval
to take one day of unpaid leave in June



